
Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Reina, Bessie 

Reina, Bessie < Bessie.Reina@dot.state.fl.us> 
Miller, Janet 
Friday, December 15, 2023 11 :34 AM 
Not read: DEO/ State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 
McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was deleted without being read on Friday, December 15, 2023 11 :33:28 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: CompPlans 

CompPlans <CompPlans@fldoe.org> 
Miller, Janet 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 1 :43 PM 
Read: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor 
Mixed Use Overlay 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Thursday , December 14, 2023 1:41:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Mccaughey, Erica 

Mccaughey, Erica < Erica.McCaughey@dot.state.fl.us> 
Miller, Janet 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:00 PM 
Read: DEO/ State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor 
Mixed Use Overlay 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

was read on Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:00:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Margaret Wuerstle < mwuerstle@swfrpc.org > 

Tuesday, December 12, 2023 6:14 PM 
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

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be cautious of attachments and links, and do not provide login 
information. Report suspicious activity to the Service Desk: servicedesk@leegov.com or 533-HELP. 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Margaret Wuerstle 

Margaret Wuerstle <mwuerstle@swfrpc.org> 
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

was read on Tuesday, December 12, 2023 6:13:44 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Plan_Review < Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us> 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:47 PM 
Miller, Janet 
The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal. 

Caution: This email o riginated from an external source. Be cautious of attachments and links, and do not provide -I 
login information. Report suspicious act ivity to the Service Desk: servicedesk@leegov.com or 533-HELP. 

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal. 

If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037. 

Thank you. 

~1 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Suguri, Vitor 

Suguri, Vitor <Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us> 
Miller, Janet 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:46 PM 
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

was read on Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:46:02 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Dunn, Brandon 

Dunn, Brandon 
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

was read on Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45:29 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45 PM 

Relayed: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor 
Mixed Use Overlay 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.orq) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
'compplans@freshfromflorida.com'; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; 
'CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com'; 
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; 'D1 -PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us'; 
'SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov'; 'compplans@fldoe.org' 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45 PM 
Relayed: DEO/ State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor 
Mixed Use Overlay 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

'compplans@freshfromflorida.com' (compplans@freshfromflorida.com) 

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us) 

'CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com' (CompliancePermits@dos.myflorida.com) 

'FWCConservationPlanninqServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com) 

'D1-PlanninqReviews@dot.state.fl.us' (D 1-PlanninqReviews@dot.state.fl.us) 

'SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov' (SFLOCALGOVPLAN@SFWMD.gov) 

'comppla ns@fldoe.org' ( compplans@fldoe.org) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Sarracino, Joseph 

Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:45 PM 
Delivered: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 
McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Sarracino. Joseph (JSarracino@leegov.com) 

Subject: DEO/ State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 

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

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@leegov.com) 

Subject: DEO/State Reviewing Agencies Adoption Packet for CPA2023-00007 McGregor Mixed Use Overlay 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-

noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Comprehensive Plan Site Guest User 
< noreply@commerce.fl.gov> 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:37 PM 
Miller, Janet 
Comprehensive Plan - Acknowledgement of your Upload. 

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be cautious of attachments and links, and do not provide 
login information. Report suspicious act ivity to the Service Desk: servicedesk@leegov.com or 533-HELP. 

Hello, 

A Comprehensive plan amendment is uploaded. 
From: jmiller@leegov.com 
Local Government: Lee County 
Amendment Type: Small Scale 
Amendment Stage: Adopted 

Your comprehensive plan amendment has been successfully uploaded to the Departments comprehensive plan 
amendment submittal portal. 

You will be receiving an acknowledgement letter once the amendment package has been processed. 

From Comprehensive plan Support Team 

1 



Miller, Janet 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Your message 

To: Plan_Review 

Plan_Review < Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us> 
Miller, Janet 
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:52 PM 
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

was read on Tuesday, December 12, 2023 4:51 :59 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

1 


